

Lydia Waring

lwaring@srcconsultants.com

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. provides a full range of regulatory services for the antimicrobial industry. Our consultants' insight provides scientifically-sound, cost-effective, and timely solutions to routine and complex issues facing our clients. Our collective knowledge base includes experience in industry, laboratories and with government entities. For more information about Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. visit our website at www.srcconsultants.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc., Columbia City, IN

2020 - Present

Operations Specialist

- Assist Federal/State Teams with client EPA/DPR/FDA submissions
- Review contracts and service agreements
- Maintain electronic files
- Assist with federal and state projects
- Organize employee activities/meetings

Levitate, Fort Wayne, IN

2019 - 2020

Videographer / Video Editor

- Contributed to client creative marketing services
 - Coordinated multiple ongoing projects and updated SOW
 - Reviewed raw interview footage and organized content
 - Organized and maintained digital files
 - Created digital assets displaying new medical technologies
 - Researched current trending topics and stylizations for social media
 - Recorded, edited and fine-tuned digital projects

Midwest Film Factory, Fort Wayne, IN

2013 - 2019

Assistant Director of Creative Operations

- Managed studio space and creative operations
 - Recorded and edited digital content pre-production through post-production
 - Planned marketing efforts for clients including scripting and display concepts
 - Organized client meetings and correspondence
 - Trained and supervised new staff
 - Supervised vendors and maintenance staff

IPFW Department of Anthropology – Edinburgh, Scotland, UK

2016

Research Assistant and Interviewer

- Conducted Anthropological research in a field study

EDUCATION

B.A. in English, Indiana University-Purdue University (IPFW), Fort Wayne, IN; 2017

CORPORATE PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

British Association of Chemical Specialties (BACS)
Center for Biocide Chemistries (CBC)
Household & Commercial Products Association (HCPA)
International Sanitary Supply Association (ISSA)
Personal Care Products Council (PCPC)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Lewis Way Leadership Development
Diversity Training; 07/20